

November 14, 2024

Sarah M. Gotós Rodríguez, Esq.
Rexach & Picó
802 Avenida Fernandez Juncos
Esq. Calle La Paz, San Juan, Puerto Rico 00907

***Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd.
Passporting Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer***

Dear Ms. Gotós:

Reference is made to the letter of October 2, 2024, in which you submitted the Reciprocal Jurisdiction Reinsurer Renewal Application of Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd.

After the review in accordance with the discretion of the Commissioner under the disposition of the Section 5(H) of the Regulation and Section 46.110 of the Insurance Code, this Office recognizes Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd as a reciprocal jurisdiction reinsurer in Puerto Rico effective January 1, 2025, to December 31, 2025, in the lines of business of property and casualty.

In case Endurance Specialty Insurance Ltd. does not comply with all provisions contained in the Delaware Insurance Code nor Puerto Rico Insurance Code, the Commissioner could suspend and revoke its status as a reciprocal jurisdiction reinsurer in Puerto Rico.

Should you have any questions you can contact Mrs. Glorimar Santiago, Deputy Commissioner of Supervision and Compliance at 787-304-8686 extension 4400.

Cordially,



Alexander S. Adams Vega, Esq.
Commissioner of Insurance

AF-117/WG